

## Wisconsin Wetland Study Council Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: 7/25/2019

Location: WDNR Room 413

### Council Members Attending

- Tim Andryk
- Karen Gefvert
- Tracy Hames
- Matt Howard
- Seth Hudson
- Stacy Jepson
- Tom Larson
- Paul Kent
- Robert Rosenberger

### WDNR Staff Attending

Dan Helsel  
Josie Lathrop (Notetaker)  
Amanda Minks  
Tom Pearce  
Marty Dillenberg  
Mike Thompson (Facilitating)

### Public Attending

Paula Mohan

Issue and Notes	Next Steps
<p>Assumption discussion</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Regulated community sees problems in these areas: jurisdictional determinations, mitigation, inconsistencies between USACE and WDNR for low-impact projects</li><li>• Full assumption likely impractical because of cost, process and timeline</li></ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Action item: WDNR staff will provide Council members with a copy of the agreement between DNR and USACE</li><li>• Action item: WDNR staff will do a presentation on the Superior Area Management Plan (SAMP) general permit at a future meeting <a href="http://www.ci.superior.wi.us/565/Special-Area-Management-Plan-SAMP">http://www.ci.superior.wi.us/565/Special-Area-Management-Plan-SAMP</a></li><li>• Council will write background papers on jurisdictional determinations, mitigation, inconsistencies between USACE and WDNR for low-impact projects</li><li>• Council will consider making a recommendation about pursuing alternatives to full assumption</li></ul>
<p>August meeting conflict</p>	<p>August meeting moved to August 21<sup>st</sup> from 8:30-10:30. Meeting location is room 413 at 101 S. Webster St. in Madison.</p>

Agenda for Future Meetings

- August 21<sup>st</sup>  
Agreement between USACE and WDNR,  
Jurisdictional determination background  
paper
- September 19<sup>th</sup>  
Wetland mitigation, SAMP

